## Susquenango Sail & Power Squadron Minutes of the General Membership and Recognition Picnic Meeting 15 June 2022 3801 Country Club Road, Endwell NY 13760

Commander Michael Acciai, AP, called the meeting to order at 1925.

**Secretary's Report:** - Secretary, Lt/C Peg Acciai, P - reported a quorum was present. The minutes from the May 2022 meeting were distributed. No changes were noted and the minutes were accepted as submitted.

**Treasurer's Report:** P/D/C Nancy Bieber, P, distributed the Treasure's Report and reported that the squadron is solvent.

## Officer's Reports

**Executive Officer:** P/C Mary Kucharek, P- reported information on setting up the 2022 Treman Marina Safety Day.

Twenty five percent discount passes for Boscov's Friends Helping Friends Day are now available for \$5.00 each. If anyone is interested in purchasing and/or selling passes please contact Mary Kucharek.

Brief discussion regarding the e-mail letter sent by CC Craig D. Fraser, SN-IN.

**Administrative Officer (Meetings and Programs):** Lt/C Linda Rought, P – reported on the 22-23 July Susquenango Weekend River Rendezvous agenda. Activities will include a Friday evening Cocktail Party, an Uncle Sam's Boat Tour, and a dinner on Saturday Night at Island Bay Pier House. The 2022 July SeaChest will have additional information.

**Education Officer**: Lt/C Les Smith, JN – reported the Crossing Borders Seminars are completed. Fall AP Classes are scheduled to begin on Tuesday, September 6, 2022 and continue for 11 weekly sessions at Johnson City HS, Reynolds Road, Johnson City, NY.

## **Committee Reports**

**Public Relations:** Lt Ann Smith, P – reported on the Erie Canal Cruise and shared information about additional cruise opportunities available for cruising the canal this summer. She also showed two new products that can be used in place of the traditional signal flares required by the US Coast Guard, and explained how the products are operated.

Membership: P/C Dave Olds, AP, reported 56 members

**Sea Chest:** P/C Michael Acciai, AP, reported the preparation of the SeaChest for July 2022 is in process. There will be a 2022 August edition this year. Please check the SeaChest for updates on summer Squadron activities.

**Vessel Safety Check:** P/C Bob Gould, AP, No report.

**History Report:** Lt Robert Kucharek, P-IN, reported the Squadron History Report is completed and has been submitted to National via DB2000.

**Old Business:** None

New Business: None

Commander's Comments: Cdr Mike Acciai, AP, welcomed everyone to our Education and Merit Mark Recognition Picnic Meeting. It is Susquenango Sail and Power Squadron's way of recognizing those members who took a class, those who taught or proctored a class and those who earned a Merit Mark by giving their time to make our Squadron activities a success. He thanked everyone present for their time and talent and welcomed our new member, Joe Palmasani, presenting him with a name tag and pin.

At this time Peg and I would like to wish everyone a safe and wonderful boating season.

**Calendar:** 18 June 2022 – Allan Treman Marina Safety Day 22 – 23 July 2022 – River Rendezvous in Clayton NY

**Motion to Adjourn** -The meeting was adjourned at 2017. Motion by: Lt/C Linda Rought, P, seconded by P/Lt/C Donna Gould

Respectfully submitted, Lt/C Peg Acciai, P, Secretary